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Teresa
 
Thank you for the invitation to comment on the proposed Redevelopment of Greenwich Hospital
(Concept Proposal) - SSD 8699, located at 97-115 River Road, Greenwich.
 
At a maximum building height in the order of 80m RL, no Helicopter Landing Site, a long way
from any aerodrome and at least 1km from Royal North Shore Helicopter Landing Site, there are
no implications for Aviation Safety and CASA has no further comment.
 
Regards
 
avid Alder
Aerodrome Engineer
Air Navigation, Airspace and Aerodromes Branch
CASA Aviation Group
p: 02 6217 1342  m: 0455 051 611 
16 Furzer Street, Phillip ACT 2606
GPO Box 2005, Canberra ACT 2601
www.casa.gov.au

   
 
 
 
 

From: Erin White <Erin.White@planning.nsw.gov.au> On Behalf Of DPE PSVC Social and Other
Infrastructure Mailbox
Sent: Monday, 11 February 2019 2:54 PM
To: Airspace Protection <Airspace.Protection@casa.gov.au>
Cc: Teresa Gizzi <Teresa.Gizzi@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Notice of exhibition - Redevelopment of Greenwich Hospital (SSD 8699) - CASA
 
Good afternoon
 
Please find attached correspondence regarding the Redevelopment of Greenwich Hospital
(Concept Proposal) - SSD 8699, located at 97-115 River Road, Greenwich.
 
Further information can be viewed on the department’s website at

mailto:Teresa.Gizzi@planning.nsw.gov.au
http://www.casa.gov.au/
https://www.facebook.com/CivilAviationSafetyAuthority
https://twitter.com/CASABriefing
https://www.linkedin.com/company/civil-aviation-safety-authority-casa-/
https://www.youtube.com/user/casabriefing
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http://www.majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view_job&job_id=8699.
 
The Department invites you to comment by Friday 15 March 2019.
 
Please direct all enquiries and comments to Teresa Gizzi who can be contacted on (02) 8275
1124 or via email at Teresa.Gizzi@planning.nsw.gov.au.
 
Kind regards
 
Erin White
DA Coordinator | Social and Other Infrastructure Assessments
Division of Priority Projects Assessments
320 Pitt Street |  GPO Box 39  |  Sydney NSW 2001
T  02 8275 1183  E Erin.White@planning.nsw.gov.au

 
 

---------------------------------------------------------------------
IMPORTANT: 

This email remains the property of the Civil Aviation Safety Authority. If you are not the
intended recipient, any use or dissemination of this email is prohibited.
If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete
the email.
---------------------------------------------------------------------
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